Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 1:22 PM

To: '‘boneill@nysenate.gov'

Subject: Letter to Leadership: (1) Legislative Law Article 5-A Commissions on Gov't

Administration & State-Local Relations; (2) requested meetings to prevent repeat of
constitutional, statutory, & legislative rule violations re: fiscal year 2017-18 budget
Attachments: 2-6-17-Itr-to-leadership-with-enclosures.pdf

TO: Barbara O’Neill, Senior Counsel to the Independent Democratic Conference

As discussed, because Senator Savino is co-chair of the Senate Codes Committee AND vice-chair of the Senate Finance
Committee, she is an indicated recipient of the attached letter, e-mailed to her generic Senate address yesterday.

Please be sure that it is furnished to her — as well as to each and every member of the Independent Democratic
Conference. All must view the VIDEOS of my January 30" and January 31° testimony at the Legislature’s budget
hearings on “Local Government Officials/General Government” and “Public Protection” — and examine CJA’s citizen-
taxpayer action laying out the unconstitutionality, statutory violations, and violations of Senate and Assembly rules with
respect to the legislative budget, judiciary budget, and executive budget.

| am available to answer questions — and to give further testimony, under oath.

Appropriate, responsive action is ESSENTIAL — as the violations of prior budget cycles are REPEATING.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 3:32 PM

To: 'flanagan@nysenate.gov’ <flanagan@nysenate.gov>; 'speaker@nyassembly.gov' <speaker@nyassembly.gov>; 'Carl
Heastie' <cehbronx@gmail.com>; 'scousins@nysenate.gov' <scousins@nysenate.gov>; 'kolbB@nyassembly.gov'
<kolbB@nyassembly.gov>

Cc: 'jdklein@nysenate.gov' <jdklein@nysenate.gov>; 'bonacic@nysenate.gov' <bonacic@nysenate.gov>;
'hoylman@nysenate.gov' <hoylman@nysenate.gov>; 'WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us'
<WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us>; 'montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us' <montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us>;
'lanza@nysenate.gov' <lanza@nysenate.gov>; 'savino@nysenate.gov' <savino@nysenate.gov>;
'squadron@nysenate.gov' <squadron@nysenate.gov>; "Lentoll@nyassembly.gov' <Lentoli@nyassembly.gov>;
'grafa@nyassembly.gov' <grafa@nyassembly.gov>; 'marchione@nysenate.gov' <marchione@nysenate.gov>;
'kaminsky@nysenate.gov' <kaminsky@nysenate.gov>; 'MagnarW@nyassembly.gov' <MagnarW @nyassembly.gov>;
'friendc@nyassembly.gov' <friendc@nyassembly.gov>; 'gallivan@nysenate.gov' <gallivan@nysenate.gov>;
'bailey@nysenate.gov' <bailey@nysenate.gov>; 'murphy@nysenate.gov' <murphy@nysenate.gov>;
'PeopleC@nyassembly.gov' <PeopleC@nyassembly.gov>; 'johnsm@nyassembly.gov' <johnsm@nyassembly.gov>;
"TitoneM@nyassembly.gov' <TitoneM@nyassembly.gov>; 'errigoj@nyassembly.gov' <errigoj@nyassembly.gov>;
'cyoung@nysenate.gov' <cyoung@nysenate.gov>; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us' <lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us>;
'farrellh@nyassembly.gov' <farrellh@nyassembly.gov>; '0aksR@nyassembly.gov' <OaksR@nyassembly.gov>;

1



